ASSOCIATION OF MANGALORE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE TEACHERS (R) - AMUCT

BYE-LAWS

	MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION				
SI No	Clau se	Existing	Proposed	Remarks	
1		Name of the Association: The Name of the Association shall be	Name of the Association: The Name of the Association shall be		
		ASSOCIATION OF MANGALORE	ASSOCIATION OF MANGALORE		
		UNIVERSITY COLLEGE TEACHERS, ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE, MANGALORE- 575 003	UNIVERSITY COLLEGE TEACHERS (R) - AMUCT		
2		Objectives of the Association: The Association shall have the following objectives -	Objectives of the Association: The Association shall have the following objectives	No Change	
	2.a	to secure for the members of the Association (individually & collectively) their rightful status – social, economic and professional;	to secure for the members' of the Association (individually & collectively) their rightful status – social, economic and	Grammatical correction	

		professional;	
2.b.	to provide them with a forum for the expression of their views both on matters of academic interest and on matters pertaining to their welfare;		
2.c	to work for the improvement of education in response to the challenge of the constantly changing socio-economic situation in the country;	0	
2.d	to safeguard the Members' professional interests and secure for them satisfactory conditions of work and service.	to safeguard the Members' professional interests and secure for them satisfactory conditions of work and service.	Grammatical correction
2.e	to work for the Members professional growth by means of refresher courses, seminars, workshops, publications, library service, research and so on.	to work for the Members' professional growth by means of refresher courses, seminars, workshops, publications, library service, research and so on.	Grammatical correction

teachers and administrators, teachers and the	
taught and teachers and the general public – a	
bridge based on mutual respect and understanding;	
2.g to communicate and co-operate with other	
associations having similar objectives, and to be	
affiliated to any larger body having similar	
objectives:	orrection of
Explanation: is to enable AMUCT to be Acro	ronym of
affiliated to FUCIUK in Karnataka only.	CTUK as
affiliated to FUCTAK in Karnataka State and	CTAK and
AIFUCTO at All India level only.	clusion of
AIF	FUCTO
2.h to own, acquire, hold and dispose of property	
(whether moveable or immovable) in its own name; To create AMUCT Trust for owning, acquiring,	
and holding and disposing of property and	
Assess of AMUCT.	
2.I to involve in extension activities, community Add	ded afresh
service and also to attend / respond	
student centered issues / socio-economic	
and current issues	

	2.j	to take in general any action which is incidental or		Shifted from
		conducive to the realization of the above		point i to j
		objectives		
3	3.a	Registered Office: The Registered Office of the Association shall be situated at St. Aloysius College, Mangalore – 575 003 or at any other place as decided by the Managing Council.	Registered Office: The Registered Office of the Association shall be situated at Door No: , I Floor, Nityananda Complex ASRP Road Dongarakeri, Kodialbail, Mangalore – 575 003	Permanent Office Building
4		Office Hours: The Registered Office of the Association shall be open from 5 p.m. to 7 p.m. on all days except holidays.	Office Hours: The Registered Office of the Association shall be open from 5.00 p.m. to 6.30 p.m. on all days except Sundays and Government holidays.	Working hours in College extends up to 4.30 in certain colleges.
5		Management: The Management of the Association shall vest in the Managing Council formed in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Association.		

6		
6	The Association shall have a common seal.	
7	Sri who is a	
	subscriber to this Memorandum is hereby	
	authorized to present the Memorandum and the	
	Rules and Regulations of the Association before the	
	Registrar of Societies in Dakshina Kannada,	
	Mangalore, for Registration; further Sri	
	is hereby authorized to	
	communicate with the Registrar on behalf of the	
	Association in this regard; and accordingly, all	
	communications in this regard may be sent to him	
	by the Registrar.	
8	We, the below named ten persons, being desirous	
	of forming ourselves into an Association in	
	pursuance of this Memorandum of Association,	
	subscribe below our names to this Memorandum	
	of Association, and we agree to abide by the Rules	
	framed in accordance with the Memorandum of	
	Association.	

	RULES AND REGULATIONS				
		Existing	Proposed		
1		NAME OF THE ASSOCIATION:	NAME OF THE ASSOCIATION:		
		The Name of the Association shall be ASSOCIATION OF MANGALORE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE TEACHERS, St Aloysius College,	The Name of the Association shall be ASSOCIATION OF MANGALORE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE TEACHERS (R) - AMUCT	It has become registered body after its	
		Manglore-575003.	U'	establishment	
2		OBJECTIVES OF THE ASSOCIATION: These shall be specified in the	No Change		
		Memorandum of Association.			
3		MEMBERSHIP:			
	3.a	All the teachers including physical education	All the teachers of aided / unaided/		
		directors and Librarians of the Private Colleges of	autonomous/ university / university	To make it board	
		Arts/ Science/ Commerce/ Education/ Business	Constituent colleges including physical	based as per the	
		Management affiliated to the Mangalore	education directors and Librarians of the	changing	
		University shall be eligible to become members	Colleges other than Government Colleges of Arts	dimension of	
		of the Association	/ Science / Commerce / Education / Business	higher educational	

		Management / Law / HRD / Social Work / Hotel	institutions.
		Management / Fine Arts and such other degree	
		programmes other than professional courses	
		affiliated to the Mangalore University or any	
		other university functioning within the	
		jurisdiction of the districts of D.K., Udupi nad	
		Kodagu shall be eligible to become members of	
		the Association	
3.b	There shall be two classes of membership as		
	follows:		
3.b.i.	Life Members: being those eligible for	Life Members: being those eligible for	
	membership and paying Rs. 500/- (Rupees Five	membership and paying the lump sum in	To keep in tune
	Hundred only) or more in one lump sum at the	one installment at the time of admission as	with the changes
	time of admission.	decided by the General Body in the AGM	
3.b.ii	Members: being those eligible for membership	Ordinary Members: being those eligible for	
5.5.11	and paying annual membership fees as decided		
	by the Annual General Body from time to time.	as decided by the Annual General Body from time	
		to time.	
	Explanation: At present the annual Membership	to time.	
	fees is Rs. 25/- (Rupees Twenty Five only).	Explanation: The amount of annual membership	
		fees shall be decided by the General Body in the	
		AGM from time to time.	

-	
0	
\mathbf{n}	

3.c.	The Membership shall cease	The Membership shall cease	
3.c.i	on a Member's resigning his membership, or	on a Member's resigning his / her membership, or	
3.c.i	on his superannuation, or	on his / her superannuation, or	To make gender sensitive
3.c.i	i on his failing to renew his membership by the	on his / her failing to renew his membership by	
	last day of February of each year, or	the last day of February of each year, or	
3.c.i	on his expulsion by the General Body.	on his the ceneral Body.	
	CONSTITUENT UNITS:		
4.a	The teachers from each college who join the	The body of teachers from each college who is	Grammatical
	Association shall be termed a constituent unit of	admitted to the Association	correction
	the Association.		
4.b	Each college shall have a separate AMUCT unit		
	consisting of the members of AMUCT of that		
	college.	No Change	

4.c	Each such unit shall have a Convenor duly	-	
	elected by the AMUCT members of that college.		
		No Change	
4.d			
	Convenor: The Convenor shall be in-charge of	Convenor: The Convenor shall be in-charge of	
	the unit and it shall be his duty to handle all the	the unit and it shall be his / her duty to handle all	
	correspondence of the unit, maintain minutes of	the correspondence of the unit, maintain minutes	
	all the meetings and keep the members informed	of all the meetings and keep the members	
	about all the development of the Association	informed about all the development of the	
	activities. The Convenor has to send, half yearly	Association activities. The Convenor is required to	
	report, every year to AMUCT.	send reports to AMUCT regularly	
4.e	It shall be also the duty of the Convenor to		
	maintain Accounts of the Unit.		
		No Change	
4.f	Only the Convenor or any other authorized		
	member of the unit is eligible to attend AMUCT		
	Managing Council Meeting.	No Change	
4.g	President, General Secretary, Vice-Presidents or	No Change	
	any other member duly authorized by the		

iry
ex-

5.a.v.	It shall be within the competence of the Managing Council (if it so decides by a majority resolution), to co-opt any two members of the Association as members of the Managing Council and such co-opted members shall have the same rights and duties like any other members of the Managing Council.	NaChange	
5.a.vi		 Permanent Invitees: a): All the past Presidents and General secretaries other than immediate Past president, General Secretary and Treasurer and All the Past Managing Trustees of AMUCT TRUST are to be invited to the Managing Council as permanent invitees b) : The Editor of AMUCT BULLETIN and AMUCT Website is / are to be invited to the Managing Council as permanent invitees 	To recognise their contribution and role and utilize their experience in the functioning of AMUCT
5.a.vi i	In the larger interest of the Association, any		

	person may be invited to a particular meeting as	No Change	Shifted from
	a special invitee to the Managing Council. Such		5.a.vi to 5.a.vii.
	invitee may attend only that meeting with no		
	voting right.		
5.b.	The Managing Council shall determine the policies, programmes and activities of the Association and generally guide the office-bearers of the Association.	- No Chapter	
5.c	The Managing Council Shall meet at least thrice a year. The Quorum for a Managing Council meeting shall be ten. But no quorum shall be necessary for an adjourned meeting of the Council held in subsequent days.	The Managing Council shall meet at least four times a year. The Quorum for a Managing Council meeting shall be ten. But no quorum shall be necessary for an adjourned meeting of the Council held in subsequent days.	To make it compatible with the existing norms
5.d	Meetings of the Managing Council shall be convened by the General Secretary in consultation with the President, giving at least a	No Change	

	week's notice in writing along with a specific		
	agenda. In case the General Secretary fails to		
	convene the meeting, the President may require		
	one of the Joint Secretaries to convene such a		
	meeting. However, in the larger interest of the		
	Association, Managing Council can discuss any		
	other matter which is not included in the Agenda.		
5.e	However an emergency meeting may be	No Change	
	convened in consultation with the President		
	giving intimation to all the members of the		
	Managing Council.		
	But if one-third of the members of the Council		
5.f	requisition in writing a meeting of the council,		
	the General Secretary shall convene such a	No Change	
	special meeting within two weeks of the date of		
	the requisition, giving a week's notice.		

6		OFFICE-BEARERS:	
	6.a	The following seven office-bearers shall be	The following seven office-bearers shall be elected
		elected by the members of the Association	by the members of the Association present at the
		present at the General Body Meeting	General Body Meeting
		The Seven office bearers are	The Seven office bearers are
		1. President (One)	1. President (One)
		2. First Vice- President (One)	2. Vice- President- I(One)
		3. Second Vice- President(One)	3. Vice- President- II(One)
		4. General Secretary (One)	4. General Secretary (One)
		5. First Joint Secretary(One)	5. Joint Secretary - I(One)
		6. Second Joint Secretary(One)	6. Joint Secretary -II (One)
		7. Treasurer (One)	7. Treasurer (One)
	6.b	These office-bearers shall hold office until their	No Change
		successors are elected.	
	6.c	In case of a vacancy in the office of the President	
		or General Secretary the First Vice-President or	No Change
		the First Joint Secretary shall act as President or	No Change
		General Secretary respectively for the remaining	
		term of office. In case of a vacancy in other	
		offices, the President shall have the power to	

			1
	make nominations subject to the approval of the		
	Managing Council.		
6.d	The President continues in this office till his successor is elected unless he is removed by a resolution adopted by ³ / ₄ members of the General Body which is specially convened for the said purpose or he resigns his office addressing it to the General Secretary which he in turn presents to the Managing Council.	The President continues in this office till his/ her term expires unless he /she is removed by a resolution adopted by ³ / ₄ members of the General Body which is sp ecially convened for the said purpose or he /she resigns his / her office addressing it to the General Secretary which he in turn presents to the Managing Council.	
6.e.	The office of the General Secretary becomes vacant if he is removed by a resolution adopted by ³ / ₄ members of General Body which is specially convened for the said purpose or if he submits his resignation to the President which he in turn shall present to the next Managing Council Meeting.	The office of the General Secretary becomes vacant if he / she is removed by a resolution adopted by ³ / ₄ members of General Body which is specially convened for the said purpose or if he /she submits his / her resignation to the President which he / she in turn shall present to the next Managing Council Meeting	To make it gender sensitive

		1	
	6.f.	No member of the Association shall be an office- bearer for more than two consecutive years in the same office. However, one shall be elected to the same office only after the gap of two years.	No member of the Ass ociation shall be an office bearer for more than two consecutive terms of two years each in the same office. However, one shall be elected to the same office only after the gap of one term .
7		POWERS & DUTIES OF THE OFFICE- BEARERS:	
	7.a	PRESIDENT:	
	7.a.i.	The President shall represent the Association	No Change
	7.a.ii.	The President shall preside over meetings of the Managing Council and of General Body.	No Change
	7.a.ii.	The President shall lead and guide the activities of the Association.	No Change
	7.b.	Vice-President: In the absence of the President	

	First Vice-President shall preside at meetings of		
	the Managing Council or of the General Body. If		
	on any occasion not only the President but also		
	the two Vice-Presidents are absent, the	No Change	
	Managing Council may request any other		
	member of the Managing Council to preside at		
	the meeting of the Council (or the General Body,		
	as the case may be).		
7.c	General Secretary: The General Secretary	General Secretary: The General Secretary shall	
	shall be the Executive in-charge of the	be the Executive in-charge of the Association,	
	Association, acting in accordance with the	acting in accordance with the direction and	
	direction and supervision of the Managing	supervision of the Managing Council and the	
	Council and the President. It shall be his duty to	President. It shall be his / her duty to handle all	
	handle all the correspondence of the	the correspondence of the Association, give	
	Association, give notices of meetings whether of	notices of meetings whether of the Managing	
	the Managing Council or of the General Body,	Council or of the General Body, prepare the	
	prepare the Annual Report or the Association,	Annual Report or the Association, place it before	
	place it before the Managing Council, and place	the Managing Council, and place before the	
	before the annual General Body Meeting and the	annual General Body Meeting and the Annual	
	Annual Report. He shall be the custodian of	Report. He /she shall be the custodian of keys,	
	keys, seals, records etc. of the Association. He	seals, records etc. of the Association. He /she	
	shall maintain the Membership Register too.	shall maintain the Membership Register too.	

	7.d	Joint Secretaries: The two Joint Secretaries		
	7.u			
		shall in general, assist the General Secretary in	No Change	
		discharging his duties, they shall also perform		
		such specific duties as the General Secretary		
		may delegate to them.		
	7.e	Treasurer: The Treasurer shall be responsible for all the money collected and expanded by the Association. It shall be his duty to maintain Day Book and proper books of accounts and vouchers, with regard to the receipts and disbursements/ payments, and the assets and liabilities of the Association. The annual Statement of Accounts shall be prepared by him and delivered to the General Secretary for being placed before the Managing Council first and the General Body next. He shall maintain the Membership Register too. He shall get the accounts audited each year and prepare a financial statement of accounts and budget. He should work under the direction and guidance of the President and General Secretary. He shall get approval of all the expenses at least once in 4 months from the Managing Council.	Treasurer: The Treasurer shall be responsible for all the money collected and expended by the Association. It shall be his/her duty to maintain Day Book and proper books of accounts and vouchers, with regard to the receipts and disbursements/ payments of the Association. The annual Statement of Accounts shall be prepared by him for being placed before the Managing Council first and the General Body next. He/she shall get the accounts audited each year and prepare a financial statement of accounts and budget. He/ she should work under the direction and guidance of the President and General Secretary. He /She shall get approval for the quarterly expenses incurred from the Managing Council	
8		GENERAL BODY;		
	8.a.	The General Body consists of all the members of	The General Body consists of all the members of	In view of the uncertainty in the

	the Association. The General Secretary shall convene the Annual General Body Meeting by dispatching notices of it by post, under Certificates of Posting, to all the members or through the representatives of AMUCT unit in each college at least 15 days prior to the date of the meeting, which shall always be before the last day of March. The Annual General Body Meeting shall consider and adopt the Annual Report of the Association and also the Annual Statement of Accounts, elect the office-bearers, consider and adopt the budget for the coming year and determine the policies, programmes and activities for the coming year.	the Association. The General secretary shall convene the Annual General Body meeting by dispatching notices by post or courier to all the members or through the representatives of AMUCT unit in each college at least 21 days prior to the date of the meeting which shall always be between 15 th day of June and 30 th day of June of the next academic year or within two weeks of the reopening of the colleges as per the University Calendar whichever is earlier . The Annual General Body Meeting shall consider and adopt the Annual Report and also the Annual Statement of Accounts, elect the Office Bearers, consider and adopt the budget for the coming year and determine the policies, programmes and activities for the subsequent year of the Association and AMUCT Trust as per the Trust deed.	Academic calendar of events of Mangalore University and the examination related work during that period
8	The Quorum for the Annual General Body Meeting shall be 50 or one-third of the total number of members whose names are found in the Membership Register, whichever is less. However, if there is no Quorum even half an hour after the time specified for the meeting to begin, the meeting shall be adjourned to the next week, it shall be held at the same time and place, and the members present then shall	No Change	

		be deemed to be in the Quorum.	
		be deemed to be in the Quorum.	
	8.c	The appointment of the auditor and the	
		remuneration of the auditor to audit the accounts	No Change
		of the Association shall be made at the Annual	
		General Body Meeting.	
9		SPECIAL GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:	
	9.a.	It shall be competent for the Managing Council	It shall be competent for the Managing Council
	5.a.		
		to get the General Secretary to convene Special	to get the General Secretary to convene Special
		General Body Meetings for special purpose by	General Body Meetings by post or Courier/ e-
		dispatching notices of such meetings by post,	mail or through the Convenor of the AMUCT
		under certificate of posting or through the	unit to all the members at least 15 days prior to
		Convenor of the AMUCT unit to all the members	the dates of the meetings. The Quorum for a
		at least 15 days prior to the dates of the	Special General Body Meeting convened at the
		meetings. The Quorum for a Special General	instance of the Managing Council shall be the
		Body Meeting convened at the instance of the	same as that for the Annual General Body
		Managing Council shall be the same as that for	Meeting.
			needing.
		the Annual General Body Meeting.	
		-	
	9.b		
		At the written requisition of a tenth of the total number of members of the Association, the	At the written requisition of a tenth of the total
L		number of members of the Association, the	The the written requisition of a tertil of the total

		General Secretary shall convene a Special General Body Meeting within 21 days of the date of the requisition, dispatching notices of it by post, under Certificate of Posting or through the Convenor of the AMUCT unit to all the members at least 21 days prior to the date of the meeting.	number of members of the Association, the General secretary shall convene a Special General Body meeting within 21 days of the date of the requisition, dispatching notices of it by post or Courier/ e-mail or through the Convenor of the AMUCT unit to all the members at least 21 days prior to the date of the meeting	
	9.c	The Quorum for a Special General Body Meeting convened at the requisition of a tenth of the total number of members shall be the same as that for the Annual General Body Meeting.	No Change	
10		EXPULSION: The Expulsion of a member (includes office- bearers) from the Association can only be done at a Special General Body Meeting, convened at the instance of the Managing Council. Such an expulsion shall require the votes of not less than three fourth of the members present at the meeting if the member –	No Change	
	10.a.	is persistently or habitually fails to carry out the obligations to the Association;	No Change	
	10.b	willfully deceives, the Association by false		

		statements;	No Change
	10.c	turns out bankrupt or is legally disabled;	
	10.d	is criminally convicted of an offence involving	No Change
		moral turpitude; or	
	10.e	intentionally does any act likely to injure the	No Change
		goodwill of the Association.	
	10.f.	However, the Managing Council should give	No Change
		such member ten days written notice of the	
		proposal to expel him/ her. The Quorum for	
		this Special General Body Meeting shall be the	
		same as that for the Annual General Body	
		Meeting.	
11		MEMBERS ITEMS FOR THE AGENDA TO THE	
		ANNUAL GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:	
		Members desirous of any particular matter being	No Change
		included in the Agenda of the Annual General	
		Body Meeting should send in the said items to	
		the General Secretary so that he receives it a	

	week before the date of the meeting. But it shall	
	not be obligatory for the General Secretary to	
	give to the members prior notice of such items	
	included in the Agenda at the instance of	
	individual members.	
12	AGENDA OF SPECIAL MEETINGS OF THE GENERAL BODY:	
	At Special Meetings of the General Body convened whether at the instance of the Managing Council or at the instance of the requisite number of requisitionists, there can be on the agenda only those matters which the Managing Council, or the requisitionists, as	No Change
13	the case may be, have notified FAILURE TO CONVENE A REQUISITIONED	
	SPECIAL GENERAL BODY MEETING:	
	If even thirty days after a very proper	
	requisition by requisite number of	No Change
	requisitionists, the General Secretary does not	
	dispatch notices of a requisitioned Special	
	General Body Meeting, the requisitionists	
	themselves may convene a Special General	
	Body Meeting, by dispatching notices by post,	
	under Certificates of Posting, to all the members	
L		

		at least fifteen days before the date of the		
		meeting. Such meeting shall then be deemed to		
		have been called by the General Secretary		
		himself.		
14		BANK ACCOUNT:	77	
		The Bank Account of the Association shall	No Change	
		be operated jointly by the Treasurer and		
		either the President or the General		
		Secretary.		
15		CASH IN HAND:		
		The Treasurer shall never have cash in	The Treasurer shall deposit cash received into the	
		hand exceeding Rupees two hundred.	bank account of the Association within two working days after the receipt subject to maintaining the cash in hand of Rupees two thousand	
16		ACCOUNTING YEAR:		
	16.a	The Association shall close its books of	The Association shall close its books of Accounts	
		Accounts on the last day of February every	on the last day of March every year.	End of Financial Year
		year.		

	16.b	All Accounts of the Association shall be	No Change
		maintained regularly and the Accounts shall be	
		audited by a Chartered Accountant every year.	
17		FUNDS OF THE ASSOCIATION:	FUNDS OF THE ASSOCIATION
		The funds of the Association shall consist of the	
		following:	The funds of the Association shall consist of the following:
	17.a.	The funds got by Annual Membership fees and	The funds got by Annual Membership fees and
		Life Membership fees.	Life Membership fees
	17.b.	The funds raised by any other reasonable means	The Life membership collected shall be
		determined by the Managing Council.	transferred to AMUCT TRUST as capital Fund and in turn the Trust shall transfer interest
			accrued from the Capital Fund / and any other fund transferred to AMUCT annually.
	17.c.		The funds raised by any other reasonable means determined by the Managing Council
18		INVESTMENT CLAUSE:	
		The Funds of the Association shall be invested	
		in the modes specified under the Provision of	No Change
		Section 13(1) (d) read with Section 11(5) of	
		the Income Tax Act, 1961.	
L	1		

19		AMENDMENT CLAUSE:	
	19.a.	The Managing Council may, if it finds it	
		necessary to do so, either to send or abridge the	
		Memorandum or Rules and Regulations of	- No Thange
		Association by submitting the appropriate	
		proposals in writing to the Members of the	
		Association and may convene a Special General	
		Body Meeting or at the Annual General Body	
		Meeting for the consideration of such proposals,	
		according to the provisions of Section 9 of	
		Karnataka Societies Registration Act, 1960 and	
		amendment will come into effect only if it is	
		approved by a two-thirds majority of the	
		members present in the General Body.	
	19.b.	No amendments to the Memorandum of	
		Association and Rules and Regulations shall be	No Change
		made which may prove to be repugnant to the	
		provisions of Section 2(15), 11, 12 and 13 and	
		80G of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Further, no	
		amendment shall be carried out without the	
		prior approval of the Commissioner of Income	
		Tax in Karnataka.	

20.		PROPERTIES OF THE ASSOCIATION:	
		All Properties of the Association, whether moveable or immoveable shall vast in the Managing Council for the time being. All the documents relating there to, and affecting such	
		properties, shall be in the name of the Association. Unless specifically ordered otherwise by the Managing Council, the General Secretary for the time being shall ordinarily be competent to sign and execute all documents, contracts,	No Change
21		deeds and papers on behalf of the Association.	
	21.a.	The Association may be dissolved by means of a resolution passed at a Special General Body Meeting convened for the purpose by a Three Fourth majority of the members present, which	No Change
		shall be more than one third of the total number of members.	
	21.b.	In the event of dissolution or winding up of the	

	Association, the assets remaining as on the date	
	of dissolution shall under no circumstances be	No Change
	distributed among the members of the	
	Association themselves but the same shall be	
	transferred to another Charitable Trust, Society,	
	similar to those of this Association and with	
	eniovs.	
21.c.	The Association shall be irrevocable.	No Change
21.d.	The benefits of the Association shall be open	
	to all irrespective of caste, creed or religion.	No Change
21.e.		
		No Change
	profit, interest, dividend etc.	
	AFFILIATION:	
		 of dissolution shall under no circumstances be distributed among the members of the Association themselves but the same shall be transferred to another Charitable Trust, Society, Association or institution whose objectives are similar to those of this Association and with enjoys. 21.c. The Association shall be irrevocable. 21.d. The benefits of the Association shall be open to all irrespective of caste, creed or religion. 21.e. The funds and the income of the Association shall be solely utilized towards the achievement of the objectives and no portion of it shall be utilized for payment to members by way of profit, interest, dividend etc.

22.a.	This Association shall be affiliated to Federation of University College Teachers Association in Karnataka.	This Association shall be affiliated to Federation of University College Teachers Association in Karnataka (FUCTAK) and AIFUCTO at all India level.
22.b.	AMUCT shall be represented at FUCTUK by office-bearers or representatives selected for the purpose by the Managing Council at its first meeting.	AMUCT shall be represented at FUCTAK by President, General Secretary and two members elected by the Managing Council at its first meeting.